MO

MEETING ANNOUNCEMENT

In accordance with San Francisco Administrative Code Chapter 12L

San Francisco Museum of Modern Art
designates a meeting of its Board of Trustees on
December 12, 2024, at 1:00 p.m. as a public meeting.

The meeting will be held in person in SFMOMA’s Gina and Stuart Peterson White Box,
Floor 4. No admission fee will be required to attend the meeting.

Please enter the museum through the Joyce and Larry Stupski Entrance at Minna
Street, located between Third and New Montgomery Streets, diagonally across the
street from the St. Regis Hotel.

There will be seating for the public in the White Box.

Remove December 13, 2024



From: Misty Youmans (she/her)

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)

Cc: Jenny Smrekar; Daniel Johnson
Subject: SFMOMA Sunshine Posting

Date: Monday, November 11, 2024 2:20:51 PM
Attachments: SFMOMA SunshinePosting 12.12.24.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Dear Ms. Calvilla,

Please find attached a Sunshine meeting notice from the San Francisco Museum of Modern Art
(SFMOMA). Your assistance in posting this notice today would be appreciated, as would a
confirmation that this notice has been received.

Please reach out if you have any questions or concerns.

Thankyou,
Misty

Misty Youmans (she/her)
Senior Manager, Foundation and Government Partnerships

San Francisco Museum of Modern Art
Enjoy our spacious, art-filled galleries. Tickets available at SEFEMOMA.org

415.357.4137
myoumans@SFMOMA.org
151 Third Street | San Francisco, CA 94103
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